The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Description	Lot # / Exp Date	NDC	UPC
CEPHALEX OS 125MG /5MLTEV100ML@	30309820A 08/31/2020; 30310000B 10/31/2020; 30310001B 10/31/2020; 30310096A 01/31/2021; 30310228A 03/31/2021; 30310313A 06/30/2021	00093417573	30093417573
CEPHALEX OS 125MG/5MLTEV200ML@	30309861A 08/31/2020; 30310335A 06/30/2021	00093417574	30093417574
CEPHALEX OS 250MG/5MLTEV100ML@	30310030A 10/31/20; 30310081A 11/30/20; 30310246A 03/31/21; 30310211A 03/31/21; 30310210A 02/28/21; 30310183A 02/28/21; 30310182A 02/28/21; 30310135A 01/31/21; 30310134A 01/31/21; 30310282A 04/30/21; 30310080A 11/30/20; 30310079A 11/30/20; 30310035A 11/30/20; 30310394A 07/30/21; 30310033A 10/31/20; 30310395A 07/30/21; 30310029A 10/31/20; 30309929A 09/30/20; 30309928A 09/30/20; 30309863A 08/31/20; 30309862A 08/31/20; 30310034A 10/31/20; 30310457A 09/30/21; 30310506A 10/31/21; 30310507A 10/31/21; 30310555A 11/30/21; 30310605A 11/30/21; 30310638A 02/28/22; 30310290A 05/31/21;	00093417773	30093417773
CEPHALEX OS 250MG/5MLTEV200ML@	30310407A 08/31/2021; 30310137A 01/31/2021; 30310184A 02/28/2021; 30310185A 02/28/2021; 30310212A 03/31/2021; 30310303A 04/30/2021; 30310136A 01/31/2021; 30310396A 08/31/2021; 30310036A 11/30/2020; 30310445A 09/30/2021; 30310327A 06/30/2021; 30310083A 12/31/2020; 30310082A 12/31/2020; 30310037A	00093417774	30093417774

Description	Lot # / Exp Date	NDC	UPC
	11/30/2020; 30310556A 10/31/2021; 30310028A 10/31/2020; 30309992A 10/31/2020; 30309991A 10/31/2020; 30309931A 09/30/2020; 30309930A 09/30/2020; 30309865A 08/31/2020; 30309864A 08/31/2020; 30310038A 11/30/2020;		

Teva is recalling the above items/lots due to possibility that some bottles in these lots may have the active ingredient above and/or below specification limits. This recall is to the retail level. Affected product started shipping September 12, 2018. Teva originally stated this was an all lots event. However, Teva has updated this recall and stated that this is **not** an all lots event, and only impacts the above specified lots.